146 UNION RD
9605 UNION RD

HISTORY

This building was originally a Blacksmith Shop.
Dan Munro converted it to a Funeral Home
1943 - 1949 Ronald L. Prevett, Funeral Director
1949 - ? -Lloyd Rankin Funeral Director
1960's Dr. Monteith had his office here
In 1970's It was an antique store operated by Lawrence Silcox.
1981 - It became a Variety store operated by Harold Edward Albright (Wallacetown)
Late 1980's - It was sold to Jean Carolyn Brown
1989 (Feb. 13) John and Ann Laurel York
1989 - (Apr) Barry Richardson and Patricia Conroy (Shedden Trader's Variety)
1998 - (Aug) Variety Store closed
1998 - (Sept) Is being used for Martial Arts.
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147 UNION RD
9608 UNION RD

No description available

1988




147 UNION RD
9608 UNION RD

HISTORY

Dates unknown - Owners have been Henry Orchard and Hiram Hyde.

Alfred Silcox bought it from Hiram Hyde and then sold it to his brother Ernest
Silcox.

Ernest and Ada Silcox were residents here for many years until Ernest died and
Ada later became a resident of Elgin Manor.
John and Doreen (Aarison) purchased the property in the 1970's and are still residing
here.



280

150 UNION RD
9637 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 15
.85 ac.
175.39 FR X 205.00D + R7.5 X105.41

1988
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150 UNION RD
9637 UNION RD

HISTORY

This was the long-time home of the White Family - Melvin and Nancy (Sells)
White. Melvin White (1868 - 1943) and Nancy Katherine Sells (1881 - 1949) are buried
in Shedden Cem. Their son Carman continued to live here until his death.
1986 - Jean Carolyn Brown
1987 - John and Ann York
1989 - Barry Richardson and Patricia Conroy
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153 UNION RD
9624 UNION RD

Plan 102 Lots 3. 4 and Pt Lot 5
0.41 ac.
137.00FR X 132.00D

1988




153 UNION RD
9624 UNION RD

HISTORY

In 1956 this lot was sold by Adnah Eugene Orchard to Carl and Annie Bogart who
built the house.
1985 - Clarence and Betty Mae (Wright) Bogart
1998 - Feb. 1 - Glen and Bonnie (Bogart) Milligan
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155 UNION RD
35849 ORCHARD

Plan 102 Lots 6, 7, 8, Pt. Lot 5

0.43 ac.
16225 FR X 131.79 X 132. X 119

1988




155 UNION RD
35849 ORCHARD

HISTORY

The Assessment Office London records this house was built in 1890.
The builder and occupants are not known until Blake Kent, Station Agent lived
there. The next known owners were the A'Hara Family in the 1950's and 60's
1976 - James and Liz Allen
1981 - Stephen Leal
1985 - D.S. Jones
1987 - Robert Arthur Howard and Marjorie Bernice Howard
1990 - Aug - John and Deborah McKee
1994 - March - Bill Hunter and Della Springer. In 1998 they moved to 111 Talbot Rd.
1998 - Vern and Liz Bowden from R. R. # 1. Southwold. Ont.
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156 UNION RD
9643 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 15 RP 11R1134 Part 1

0.47 ac.

1122.08 FR X Irr. X 165 X 122.35

BEFORE
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156 UNION RD
9643 UNION RD

HISTORY

This was the sight of a Grist Mill, operated by Ed. Down who sold it to Ernest
McCall in the 1940's. He operated it for some number of years until the business closed.
The mill was torn down and the present house was built sometime in the 1970's.
Terry Axford lived here until it was sold in the summer of 1999.
1999 - T & L. Meyer
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160 UNION RD
9655 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 15 RP 11 R932 Part |
1.07 ac.
100.00 FR X 325.08 X Irr X 78

1988




1997
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160 UNION RD
9655 UNION RD

HISTORY

This was originally a Pickle Factor) - Date unknown

In the 1940's it was purchased by Ernie and Mae McCall, next door to the Grist
Mill that he operated for several years. They extensivley remoded the building into a very
attractive dwelling

The John & Donna Felder Family lived here during the 1970's when he was the
Manager of the Bank.
In 1976 Jack Bosman was living here.
1985 - Stéven Victor and Cheryl Garvin
1989 - A second story was added to the house
1997 - A Basement was put under the house
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162 UNION RD
9661 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 15 RP 11R1680 Part 3
0.42 ac.
187.00FR X 99.90

1988




291

162 UNION RD
9661 UNION RD

HISTORY

This house was built by Alfred A. Silcox about 1948 and he sold it to Roy and
Vivian (Annett) Milligan. Vivian died at the time of her youngest child's birth in 1950.
Roy's Aunt came to live here and cared for the family. Roy later remarried and lived in
St. Thomas.
Alfred and Jean Margaret Vine purchased the property from Roy and were living here in
1976. This was their home until their deaths. Jean died in 1995.
1995 - Fay Chong
1996 - Ron Grenier
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UNION RD EAST SIDE
9664 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.33 ac.

110X 131.75 X 131.75 X Irr.

1988
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UNION RD EAST SIDE
9664 UNION RD

HISTORY

This building was erected by Bell Canada when the dial system came into use.
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175 UNION RD
9686 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 16 RP 11R2156 Parts 1.2
0.54 ac.
167.00 FR X 130.62 X 12045 X 179.61

1988
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175 UNION RD
9686 UNION RD

HISTORY

This house was built by Bainard Family in the 1880's. Purchased by Charles and
Muriel Moore at some point. During the Second World War year - 1939 - 1945 several
families moved in and out.

Bud and Doreem Brown
Charles and Muriel Moore lived here when they retired from the farm. Charles Moore E.

(1893 - 1979), Muriel B. (1897 - 1966) They are buried in Shedden Cemetery.

Jeston Moore

Gerald Ernest Moore and Maggie Mae Moore became the owners and in 1981 Donald
and Cheryl Dawdy were the tenants.

1987 - Donald Allan Dawdy and Cheryl Ann (Firby) Dawdy became the owners.
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180 UNION RD
9695 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 15
1.00 ac.
132.00 FR X 329.84 D

1988
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180 UNION RD
9695 UNION RD

HISTORY

The first family that we know for sure lived here was the Tom Wride Family.
Dorothy Wride married Geoffrey O'Hara.
The Lampman Family -
In the 1970's -Tom Waite
1985 - Brian Leslie Hollander
1987 - Christine Elizabeth Knight and Cynthia Louise Knight
1988 - Graham and Christine Elizabeth (Knight) Smith
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185 UNION RD
9704 UNION RD

Plan 102 Pt Lots 9. 10

NNBTR Pt Lot 16

0.45 ac.

221.52X 103.29 X 100 X 173.95

1989
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185 UNION RD
9704 UNION RD

HISTORY

This house was formerly the MCR Railway Station. It was moved to this location
and converted to a dwelling by Alfred A. Silcox possibly in the 1960's. Alfred A. Silcox
(1893 - 1979) and Mildred (Orchard) Silcox (1896 - 1983) are buried in Shedden
Cemetery.

In 1976 Basil and Lydia Daugherty are living here.
1981 - Laverne Daugherty
1987 - Roy emery Daugherty and Caroline Frances Daugherty



217 UNION RD
9832 UNION RD

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.84 ac.
264.00 FR X 139.00D

1988
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217 UNION RD
9832 UNION RD

HISTORY
The known families who lived here were the Ross Schraders, Mr. Dave Thomson,

The Visscher Family.
1987- James Henry and Phyllis Annette Campeau
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221 UNION RD
9848 UNION RD

Plan 157 Pt Lots 4. 5
0.50 ac.

165.00 FR X 132.00 D

1988




/493




221 UNION RD
9848 UNION RD

HISTORY

Edgar S. Down is the first owner that we are aware of and the date of building is
not known.
From the 1930's into the 1960's the Wallace (Nixie)Hepburn and Helen Hepburn Family
lived here. After Nixie's death, Helen resided here until she became a resident of Elgin
Manor.
1985 - David Hepburn
1987 - Gerald J. and Joyce Elizabeth (Waite) Boughner.

In 1993 they made renovations of Shutters, Verandah and a Rear Deck.



304

223 UNION RD
9862 UNION RD

Plan 157 Pt Lot 6
100.00 FR X 247.00 D

1989
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223 UNION RD
9862 UNION RD

HISTORY

This house was built during the summer and fall of 1988 by Robert Warren Jones
and Evelyn Jones who in 1999 are residing here.
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225 UNION RD
9880 UNION RD

Plan 157 Pt Lot 6 RP11R1878 Part 3
0.57 ac.
100.00 FR X 247.00 D

1992
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225 UNION RD
9880 UNION RD

HISTORY

This was an empty lot until 1992 when this house was built
1992 - Trait and Tammy Armstrong
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223 UNION RD
35847 ROSE AVE

Plan 157 Pt Lot 6 RP 11R1878 Part 1
1.11 ac.
196.50 FR X 347.00 D

1988
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223 UNION RD
35847 ROSE AVE

HISTORY

The date of construction we believe to be in the 1970's
1976 - Owners here are Gilbert Stuart J. Tyson and Marion A. Tyson
1987 - March - Steve Reid Pridhath and Linda Ann(Howlett) Pridham
1991 - March - Peter and Shelley Braam



228 UNION RD
9869 UNION RD

NNBTR E Pt Lot 15 RP 11R2336 Part 2
L73 4c;
190.07 FR X 390 X 400 X 190

1988
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228 UNION RD
9869 UNION RD

HISTORY

This house and lot was subdivided from the former Wm. K. Sells Farm. The farm
was purchased by Shedden Farm Equipment and is now owned by Les Kotelis.
The house underwent extensive alterations.
1985 - The Remie LaCroix Family
1987 - Nancy Parsons
1989 - Robert MacMillan and Judy )Davies) MacMillan - The Front Porches were added
1997 - James and Tabitha (Waite) Dielman
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132 WAUGH ST
35859 WAUGH ST

SNBTR Pt Lot 16 Plan 114 Lot 9 Pt William St. RP 11R2297
0.48 ac.
14475 FR X 165 X Irr X 135.04

1989
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132 WAUGH ST
35859 WAUGH ST

HISTORY

Frank and Millie Miller were the long-time owners of this property. Millie died in
1972 and Frank died in 1981.
1985 - William and Brenda Morfee
1987 - July - Audry Lorraine Fountain - Warren McLatchie also lives here.
1992 - July - Bruce and Elizabeth McIntyre



135 WAUGH ST
35854 WAUGH ST

Plan 114 Pt Lot 6
0.10 ac.
66.00 FR X 66.00 D

1989
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135 WAUGH ST
35854 WAUGH ST

HISTORY

This house was reportedly a carriage shop originally.
The Mclntosh family lived here. Their daughter Edith McIntosh married Gordon Whalls
from whom George Ross purchased the property. We think that George and Ina
(Atkinson) Ross lived here from the 1930's on. George died May 25. 1972 and Ina May
continued making her home here until her death on Dec. 19, 1994 in Burlington, Ont.
where she had gone after she became ill ,to be cared for by her daughter Bonnie. George
and Ina are buried in Shedden Cemetery.
Wesley and Sharon Stafford lived here temporarily while their new home was being built
across the street.
1995 - John and Fran Behatrell were tenants
1999 - Property sold to K. Fetneyhough
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134 WAUGH ST
9540 WILLIAM ST

No description available
Shedden Community Centre

1989
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134 WAUGH ST
9640 WILLIAM ST

HISTORY

Plans for a Community Centre were begun in 1949, but it took a long time to
come to fruition. The complete history of the Community Centre may be found in the
Shedden Women's Institute.

In 1999 it is a thriving and valuable asset to the Town of Shedden and the
Township of Southwold.



128 WILLIAM ST
9541 WILLIAM ST

Plan 114 Pt Lot 6
0.10 ac.
66.00 FR X 66.00 D

1989
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128 WILLIAM ST
9541 WILLIAM ST

HISTORY

This house was built by George Ross on his property about 1960 or so.

Mrs. Wilbert (Annie Holborn) Atkinson lived here until she was unable to live
alone..

1976 - Arthur McCormick is a tenant here and remained until the summer of 1999 when
he became a resident at Caressant Care. St. Thomas.
1999 - T Slauenwhite



131 WILLIAM ST
9550 WILLIAM ST

SNBTR Pt Lot 6
.27 ac.

91.33 FR X 91.33x 127X 118 X 90.03 R

1989
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131 WILLIAM ST
9550 WILLIAM ST

HISTORY

Built by William G. and Mrs. Blewett probably in the 1970's
They are living here in 1976 and remained until 1985
1985 - Allan William and Gloria Jean Melkert
1990 - May - Michael and Arlene Balsden
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